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In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [1 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

SENTENCE SH§Q COUFE of Appea!s
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in violation of  § 44-33-0370(b)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0186
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [TIMOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS []817-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: {X] As Indicted. (] Lesser Included Offense, [T]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J ury. (defendant’s initials)
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WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

fora determinate termof 3 da}_fs/monor [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed vears
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of @months/years and/or payment

g

of § : Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

kS/vears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. >
ONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE (o sentence on: =3 — /& =
The Defen%;/tg be given credit for time served pursuant 1o S.C. Code £ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.
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[ The Defendant & to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 1o S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

’ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: ] Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ordered PTUP

Toal: § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED |
[_] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
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§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) S100 S S paid to Public Defender Fund
& 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 S Other
& 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g :
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 500 8 SOCO.CD
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 825 S Z;’,‘\D
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $130 S [ Ve
g 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 8Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3 S 2320
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT FOR

)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on AUGUST 20, 2020 the Grand Jurors of
FI.ORENCE County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE- DISTRIBUTION OF MARIJUANA
C

That SAVANNAH NICOLE SHEPHERD did in FLORENCE COUNTY, on or about June 3,
2015 distribute, dispense or deliver, or did aid, abet, attempt or conspire to distribute, dispense or
deliver a quantity of Marijuana, a controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-53-1 10, et.
seq., Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, such distribution not having been
authorized by law, and being in violation of Section 44-33-370(b)(2), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976,
as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
provided.
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E.L. Clements, lli
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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